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From: John Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 2:28 PM
To: Jose Trevino

Subject: FW: FCC File # 0481-EX-PL-2006

From: David Case (davecase) [mailto:davecase@cisco.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 2:03 PM

To: John Kennedy

Cc: Jose Trevino

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0481-EX-PL-2006

See below

David A. Case NCE, NCT

Cisco Systems Corp Compliance
Regulatory Technical Leader
4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield OH 44286

T 330-523-2139

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 1:51 PM

To: David Case (davecase)

Cc: Jose Trevino

Subject: FCC File # 0481-EX-PL-2006

Mr. David Case,

should an emergency crisis or disaster relief situation arise,

Yes

Yes

John W. Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-2484

9/4/2007

Does Cisco Systems agree to maintain control of the transmitters under 0481-EX-PL-2006 at all times and

does Cisco Systems agree to submit or have the emergency responders submit separate experimental license
applications for use of these transmitters to meet the needs of the emergency situation?





